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MEMORANDUM

To: College Community

From: Dr. R. Ray Somera
Vice President for Academic Affairs
Guam Community College

SUBJECT: Distance Education (DE) pilot courses for Fall 2015

DATE: February 19, 2015

One of the major recommendations made in our team evaluation report from ACCJC was to develop a
Strategic Plan for Distance Education (DE). The Distance Education Committee comprising of faculty
and administrators have begun taking the steps towards GCC b
distance learning since about a year ago.

The procurement of a third party Moodle vendor has been finalized and administrators and faculty will
soon be undergoing training. In light of this progress, GCC wi
Fall 2015. The courses to be offered are:

1) OA101 Keyboarding and Document Processing (two sections will be offered: one section will be
fully online and the other section will be hybrid)

2) MA110 Finite Mathematics
3) EN110 Freshman Composition

With the launch of the three DE pilot courses, no other online courses will be offered for Fall 2015.

Please be guided accordingly.

Dr. R. Ray Somera
Vice President for Academic Affairs
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Strategic Plan for Distance Education (DE). The Distance Education Committee comprising of faculty
and administrators have begun taking the steps towards GCC being able to offer its students the option of
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soon be undergoing training. In light of this progress, GCC will be launching three DE pilot courses for
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